FCC ID: YYJ-5390144
Class Il Permissive Change

D.L.S. ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS, INC.
166 South Carter Street
Genoa City, Wl 53128

September 20, 2016

FCC Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Gentlemen:

We are submitting for GE Medical Systems, LLC, a WUSB Host Radio, with an

FCC ID: YYJ-5390144 for a Class Il Permissive Change Certification. The original
ACON P/N ADM3S-100010 UWB antenna is being replaced with an Ethertronics P/N
1003656 UWB antenna. Because this is a replacement part, the Label Exhibit, Operation
Description, Block Diagram, Schematics and Users’ Manual will not change. The Request
for Limited Singular Modular certification will remain the same as well. This Class Il
Permissive Change is meant to show continued compliance of the module with the
replacement antenna for an ultra-wideband device. This unit has been tested and
complies to Part 15, Subpart F. If there are any questions in regard to this application,
please call D.L.S. Electronic Systems, Inc. at (262) 279-0210. Enclosed you will find a
copy of our test report with the information and results of tests that is required under Part
15, Subpart F.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

William M. Stumpf

DLS/cb



